Slatky, Larry

From: Albany County Contract Management System <Sharepoint_admin@albanycounty.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:01 AM

To: CMS_ExpirationDate; Slatky, Larry

Subject: Notice of Pending Expired Contract - 90 Days From Now

This is to notify you that a contract will expire 90 days from today.

Expiration Date: 6/30/2020 12:00:00 AM
Date Submitted: 7/10/2019 12:00:00 AM

Department: NH6020 - Nursing Home
Contact Person: ALBANYCOUNTY\Islatky
Contact Phone: 5188692231

Contract Type: C) County Legislative Contracts
Vendor Name: TC Equipment, LLC

Contract 1D #: 4990
Scope of Service:

The purchase of dressers, bedside tables, wardrobes, mattresses and foot and head boards, that will be
delivered and installed as per the direction of nursing home staff.

To view the contract click here
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DANIEL P. MCCOoY COUNTY OF ALBANY

COUNTY EXECUTIVE

LARRY . SLATKY

DEPARTMENT OF RESIDENTIAL HEALTH CARE FACILITIES EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
ALBANY COUNTY NURSING HOME THOMAS COFFEY
780 ALBANY SHAKER ROAD ADMINISTRATOR

ALBANY, NEW YORK 12211-1089
PHONE: (518) 869-2231 Fax: (518) 869-1713
www.albanycounty.com

May 29, 2019

The Honorable Andrew Joyce
Chairman, Albany County Legislature
Legislative Clerk’s Office

112 State Street, Suite 710

Albany, New York 12207

Dear Chairman Joyce:

The Albany County Nursing Home respectfully requests Legislative approval to
purchase dressers, bedside tables, wardrobes, mattresses and head and foot boards
for our existing beds from TC Equipment, LLC.

- Through RFB #2019-067, Resident Furniture, we requested bids for the above
mentioned furnishings. There were three (3) proposals (see attached tabulation) and
TC Equipment was the lowest and responsible bidder. The amount required for this
purchase is $354,415.00 that was anticipated in our renovation budget and will be paid
through Bond HNN8, Bond Resolution #136, adopted April 13, 2017. It should be noted
that this expenditure will be capitalized and reimbursed through the New York State
Department of Health Medicaid Reimbursement System.

We respectfully request that the above purchase be approved.

Sincerely,

Larry I. Slatky
Executive Director

cc:  Dennis Feeney, Majority Leader
Frank Mauriello, Minority Leader
Kevin Cannizzaro, Majority Counsel
Arnis Zilgme, Minority Counsel



112 State Street

County of Albany Albany, NY 12207

Legislation Text

File #: TMP-0921, Version: 1

REQUEST FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Description (e.g., Contract Authorization for Information Services):
TC Equipment to Provide Dressers, Bedside Cabinets, Wardrobes, Mattresses and Foot and
Headboards for Beds

Date: May 29, 2019

Submitted By: Larry I. Slatky

Department: Albany County Nursing Home
Title: Executive Director

Phone: 518-869-2231

Department Rep.

Attending Meeting: Larry 1. Slatky

Purpose of Request:

[0 Adopting of Local Law

0 Amendment of Prior Legislation

[0 Approval/Adoption of Plan/Procedure
[0 Bond Approval

[ Budget Amendment

[0 Contract Authorization

[0 Countywide Services

[J Environmental Impact/SEQR

O Home Rule Request

[J Property Conveyance
X Other: (state if not listed) Purchase of Furniture

CONCERNING BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Increase/decrease category (choose all that apply):
O Contractual '

-0 Equipment

O Fringe

O Personnel

County of Albany Page 1 of 3 Printed on 52012018
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File #: TMP-0921, Version: 1

O Personnel Non-Individual .

O Revenue

Increase Account/Line No.: v Click or tap here to enter text.
Source of Funds: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title Change: Click or tap here to enter text.

CONCERNING CONTRACT AUTHORIZATIONS

Type of Contract:
[0 Change Order/Contract Amendment
X Purchase (Equipment/Supplies)
O Lease (Equipment/Supplies)
0 Requirements
[J Professional Services
0 Education/Training
O Grant
Choose an item.
Submission Date Deadline Click or tap to enter a date.
[1 Settlement of a Claim
[0 Release of Liability ‘
[T Other: (state if not listed) Click or tap here to enter text.

Contract Terms/Conditions:

Party (Name/address):
TC Equipment LLC
326 Osborne Road
Loudonville, New York 12211

Additional Parties (Names/addresses):
Click or tap here to enter text.

Amount/Raise Schedule/Fee: $354,415.00
Scope of Services: TC Equipment will purchase and delivery dressers, bedside cabinets,
wardrobes, mattresses and foot and headboards as per RFP 2019-067 Resident Furniture.

Bond Res. No.: 136
Date of Adoption: 4/13/2017

CONCERNING ALL REQUESTS

Mandated Program/Service: Yes & No [J
If Mandated Cite Authority: NYSDOH
County of Albany Page 2 of 3 Printed on 5/28/2019
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File #: TMP-0921, Version: 1

Is there a Fiscal Impact:
Anticipated in Current Budget:

County Budget Accounts:
Revenue Account and Line:
Revenue Amount:

Appropriation Account and Line:
Appropriation Amount:

Source of Funding - (Percentages)

Federal:
State:
County:
Local:

Term
Term: (Start and end date)
Length of Contract:

Impact on Pending Litigation
If yes, explain:

Yes X No O
Yes X No O

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.

HNN8
$354,415.00

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
100

Click or tap here to enter text.

7/1/2019 through 12/31/2020
18 months

Yes [0 No X
Click or tap here to enter text.

Previous requests for Identical or Similar Action:

Resolution/Law Number:
Date of Adoption:

Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.

Justification: (state briefly why legislative action is requested)

Albany County Nursing Home is in the process of completing the renovation and new construction of the nursing home.
This project included the purchase of furniture as part of the renovation project. Through the RFP process, TC Equipment
was the lowest responsible bidder and was recommended to receive this award. (See attached tabulation and

concurrence letter)

County of Albany
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COUNTY OF ALBANY

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
DANIEL P. McCOY PURCHASING DIVISION DAVID M. LATINA
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 112 STATE STREET, ROOM 820 COMMISSIONER OF GENERAL SERVICES

ALBANY, NEW YORK 12207-2021

(518) 447-7140 - FAX (518) 447-5588 KAREN A. STORM

PURCHASING AGENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Andy Lucarelli/ Larry Slatky
Resident Healthcare Facility

FROM: Karen Storm -

Purchasing Agent
DATE: May 28, 2019
RE: RFB #2019-067 Resident Furniture

I am in receipt of your recommendation to award the aforementioned Request for Bids to TC
Equipment LLC in the amount of $354,415.00. '

As TC Equipment LLC is the low responsive and responsible bidder, I concur with your
recommendation. '

Please obtain the necessary contract approval of the County Legislature, so that we may issue a
Notice of Award to the successful bidder.



vda

FUNLINYNG WOOY IN3QISIH

190-6T0T# SQIE

HO4 1S3INDIY

algTvioL SH'6EYLOE: S algivioL oostybse S| aqiaviol | vooosvT $ uswadeld
. . g Manyjea
5 siiiie apisul/iy8iag
${00S0E  § 00'005'LE ${000SZ § 000S¥'9€ § [ 00EVZ  § | guoy pagres S3S53IBN 0ST 9
Apedey ssaaew .
ON ‘ssamepw
"1 005 ssemeW uopngisipay ureoy
Xepy STHIIR 03! 2unssald weo.
mﬂnvvmx_zai.:o” asnyul Mw vnm_v Hunaiay 4
“eapauy ued: P ¥ we anssald e X
eIy veds -550T@H wa . ZbamEDlg
OE'V6TL6Z § [98'S9T'T § ioes 00°'5¥8'652 $ | 00'6T00T § S
Auay) piim}
sjuoi} femesp
pue ioop 38pa
135 ‘sBufpjowr adg wa
- puesdoy 01 3q0IPIEM
alg ON 28pa poom /m uo{ajjo) saqouplem (314
SUOPONNSLHOD uouueys
Jjeupuey woisn)
slmeiq
¢ [s100p
Zegoprep
woisny
SL060'Y 5 [E9'E9T $ Orx,§z | 000SYL §|ooge S doy .z 14
‘dey Jojod Auay> X g1 28uey ,2b
PIv /i aseq X .7 kapeded
aig ON 2iqe pag @no ‘ql00T  [59[qeL pagIsn0 5T
W3[=Y prepuels JqeL paqIarD
Jpjewoeine TvaraoH
POOLELYH WY P11 weyess
0S'LSTEL S joOE0ES  § 00'sLL'0r S| 00TEY  § $135534() b:14 €
sju0l) Jamelp uopI30)
pue Joop 28pa uouLeys
39§ "s3uppjow ‘095531
Qigd ON pue sdoy Jamelq
23pa poom /m b BYITEVH
suopIRNsUE) weyesy
aevjue]
BYILEVH WAt
00'E900T  $ {2 § o 00'5/8'8  ${00SSE  § FEINETS) ST z
Ausyd pim) tamesq apispag
Sjuoyy Jamelp doj uo N0y PisP:
pue soop a8ps o3[l
195 "sduspjows uouueys
Qg ON pue sdoy "Jaujqes
23pa poom /m apispaq
SUCIIPNIISUOD Jamelq
Seuwey -€ BYILEVH
562V JO B6TY PRI Weyesn |
/ 8p-I0EYH w3y
Ot VEY'SS 00'SET  § 000759 S|o0eE9r S aued §jas pieoy pag ov 1
ou jo jaued
jonuoa 3dase
UMOI2 JAIURY 01 pasoq
alg oN JSE HII0055074 ‘Buipjous
way 1120 SPIM
STYHLTY
preoqiocy
“STPHLTHR
m El u EMMMMV
NOILdI¥3S3a NOLLJIYDS3a “ AHNVAD
ANud .A " 3dd \A « D4 o
Q3aNaLa # 14Vd “DIw) q3anaixg | 3NN | 1Hve 93W) a3an 3314d LINM | 14Vd “O4W) | NOWLINISIA | ASYHIUNd {8 WLl
Q33440 WaL) a3Y310 WAl [tELEEE (o] TALVYIIJUNY
SALLLL
P UM : u:uEm,—zmm.Uh i S
uone|nge;




RESOLUTION NO. 284

AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH TC EQUIPMENT, LLC
REGARDING THE PURCHASE OF FURNITURE FOR THE ALBANY
COUNTY NURSING HOME

Introduced: 7/8/19
By Audit and Finance Committee:

- WHEREAS, The Executive Director of the Albany County Residential - -
Healthcare Facility has requested authorization to enter into an agreement with TC
Equipment, LLC in the amount of $354,415 for a term commencing July 1, 2019 and
- ending June 30, 2020 regarding the provision of residential furniture related to the

ongoing renovation of the facility, and L o

WHEREAS, The Executive Director has ind.ipated that the agreement will.
- facilitate the purchase of dressers, bedside tables, wardrobes, mattresses, and head -
and foot boards which will up date the amenities available to residents at the facility,

and

WHEREAS, Pursuant to the County procurement policy, an RFP was issued
soliciting proposals for certain residential furniture and after three (3) proposals were -
received and reviewed the Albany County Purchasing Agent recommended awarding
the contract to TC Eqmpment LLC who was the lowest responsfble bidder, now,
therefore, be it

RESOLVED By the Albany County Legislature that the County Executlve is
authorized to enter into an agreement with TC Equipment, LLC, Loudonville, NY
12211 in the amount not to exceed $354,415 for a term commencing July 1, 2019 and
ending June 30, 2020, and, be it further ~

RESOLVED, That the County Attbrney is “authorized to approve said
agreement as to form and content, and, be it further .

RESOLVED, That the Clerk of the County_Legisiafure is directed to forward
certified copies of this resolution to the appropriate County Officials.

Adopted by unanimbus- vote—7/8/19



State of New York
County of Albany

This is to certify that I, the undersigned, Clerk of the Albany County Legislature, have
compared the foregoing copy of the resolution and/or local law with the original resolution and/or .
local law now on file in the office, and which was passed by the Legislature of said County on the
gth day of July, 2019, a majority of all members elected to the Legislature voting in favor thereof,

and that the same is a correct and true transcript of such original resolution and/or local law and the

A Whole thereof.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and the
official seal of the County Legislature this 9 day of June, 2019.

TV

Clerk, Albany County Legislature




